Anderson, Donald D. |

From: David J. Hayes <david.hayes@nyu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:04 AM
To: Anderson, Donald D.

Cc Elizabeth Johnson Klein

Subject: Re: Meeting in Richmond

Don:

I'm following up, as a reminder, that Liz and I would appreciate the chance to come down to Richmond and
visit with AG Herring and the team to discuss how we can work together. I've had similar meetings with the
other AGs that are bringing on Special Assistant AGs, and other AG who we are working with.

We can work around your schedule, if we can avoid Wednesdays (when I teach at NYU law school). Also, Liz
and I are both taking a few days off in mid-February around Presidents day.

Thanks.

David

On Fri, Jan 5, 2018 at 10:59 AM, David J. Hayes <david.hayes@nyu.edu> wrote:
Great. Thanks, Don.

Say warm!

David

On Fri, Jan 5, 2018 at 10:58 AM, Anderson, Donald D. <DAnderson@oag.state.va.us> wrote:

Happy New Year!

Let me caucus with John Daniel (who is in court up your way today) and others and get back to you next week.

Thanks.

Don

Donald D. Anderson
Senior Assistant Attorney General/Chief
Office of the Attorney General

.202 North 9th Street



